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WHITE SHIELD OIL AND GAS CORF.

1601 South Main Street
P.0.Box 2139 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101
(918) 587-9421

December 7, 1976

Mr. Jerry Sexton,
Supervisor, District 1

Oil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: 30-107057/108042 CROSSROADS 25-1
SW/4 Sec. 25-95-34E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated December 1, 1976 pertaining to
your Forms C-103 and C-105 in connection with the plugging and abandoning of the
above well.

We regret to inform you that all of our records pertaining to this well have been either

lost, misplaced or destroyed and we can find no record of any past correspondence relating
to your above mentioned forms. It appears that we may have drilled this well on a farmout
from a third party and since the well was a dry hole, we elected not to take an assignment

of the lease.

If there is any way we can resolve your problem and assist you in approving the final
plugging and abandoning of this well, please let us know.

Very truly yours,
WHITE SHIELD OIL AND GAS CORP.

R. D. Quillin
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New York Office: 595 Madison Avenue, New York,N.Y. 10022 Phone:{212} 758-1990



